

# APPENDIX F



List of California's Metropolitan Planning Organizations  
and Regional Transportation Planning Agencies

## LIST OF CALIFORNIA METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATIONS AND REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION PLANNING AGENCIES

**Alpine County Local  
Transportation Commission**

Location: Markleeville

Website: <http://www.alpinecountyca.gov>

**Amador County Transportation Commission**

Location: Jackson

Website: <http://www.actc-amador.org/>

**Association of Monterey Bay  
Area Governments**

Location: Marina

Website: <http://www.ambag.org/>

**Butte County Association  
of Governments**

Location: Chico

Website: <http://www.bcag.org/>

**Calaveras Council of Governments**

Location: San Andreas

Website: <http://www.calacog.org/>

**Colusa County Transportation Commission**

Location: Colusa

Website: <http://www.colusa-ca.gov/>

**Council of Fresno County Governments**

Location: Fresno

Website: <http://www.fresnocog.org/>

**Council of San Benito County Governments**

Location: Hollister

Website: <http://www.sanbenitocog.org/>

**Del Norte Local Transportation Commission**

Location: Crescent City

Website: <http://www.dnltc.org/>

**El Dorado County Transportation  
Commission**

Location: Placerville

Website: <http://www.edctc.org/>

**Glenn County Transportation Commission**

Location: Willows

Website: [http://www.countyofglenn.net/  
Transportation/home\\_page.asp](http://www.countyofglenn.net/Transportation/home_page.asp)

**Humboldt County Association  
of Governments**

Location: Eureka

Website: <http://www.hcaog.net/>

**Inyo County Local  
Transportation Commission**

Location: Independence

Website: <http://www.inyoltc.org/>

**Kern Council of Governments**

Location: Bakersfield

Website: <http://www.kerncog.org/>

**Kings County Association of Governments**

Location: Lemoore

Website: <http://www.countyofkings.com/>

**Lake County/City Area Planning Council**

Location: Ukiah

Website: <http://www.lakeapc.org/>

**Lassen County Transportation Commission**

Location: Susanville

Website: [http://www.co.lassen.ca.us/govt/  
dept/transportation/Transportation.asp](http://www.co.lassen.ca.us/govt/dept/transportation/Transportation.asp)

**Madera County Transportation Commission**

Location: Madera

Website: <http://www.maderactc.com/>

**Mariposa County Local  
Transportation Commission**

Location: Mariposa

Website: <http://www.mariposacounty.org/>

**Mendocino Council of Governments**

Location: Ukiah

Website: <http://www.mendocinocog.org/>

**Merced County Association of Governments**

Location: Merced

Website: <http://www.mcagov.org/>

**Metropolitan Transportation Commission**

Location: Oakland

Website: <http://www.mtc.ca.gov/>

**Modoc County  
Local Transportation Commission**  
Location: Alturas  
Website: <http://www.modocounty.us/>

**Mono County  
Local Transportation Commission**  
Location: Mammoth Lakes  
Website: <http://www.monocounty.ca.gov/>

**Nevada County Transportation Commission**  
Location: Nevada City  
Website: <http://www.nctc.ca.gov/>

**Placer County  
Transportation Planning Agency**  
Location: Auburn  
Website: <http://www.pctpa.org/>

**Plumas County Transportation Commission**  
Location: Quincy  
Website: <http://www.countyofplumas.com/>

**Sacramento Area Council of  
Governments**  
Location: Sacramento  
Website: <http://www.sacog.org/>

**San Diego Association of  
Governments**  
Location: San Diego  
Website: <http://www.sandag.org/>

**San Joaquin Council of Governments**  
Location: Stockton  
Website: <http://www.sjcog.org/>

**San Luis Obispo Council of Governments**  
Location: San Luis Obispo  
Website: <http://www.slocog.org/>

**Santa Barbara County Association  
of Governments**  
Location: Santa Barbara  
Website: <http://www.sbcag.org/>

**Santa Cruz County Regional  
Transportation Commission**  
Location: Santa Cruz  
Website: <http://www.sccrtc.org/>

**Shasta County Regional  
Transportation Planning Agency**  
Location: Redding  
Website: <http://www.scrtpa.org/>

**Sierra County Local  
Transportation Commission**  
Location: Downieville  
Website: <http://www.sierracounty.ws/>

**Siskiyou County Transportation Commission**  
Location: Yreka  
Website: <http://www.co.siskiyou.ca.us/>

**Southern California Association of Governments**  
Location: Los Angeles  
Website: <http://www.scag.ca.gov/>

**Stanislaus Council of Governments**  
Location: Modesto  
Website: <http://www.stancog.org/>

**Tahoe Metropolitan Planning Organization**  
Location: Tahoe City  
Website: <http://www.trpa.org/>

**Tehama County Transportation Commission**  
Location: Gerber  
Website: <http://co.tehama.ca.us/>

**Transportation Agency for Monterey County**  
Location: Salinas  
Website: <http://www.tamcmonterey.org/>

**Trinity County Transportation Commission**  
Location: Weaverville  
Website: [http://www.trinitycounty.org/  
Departments/Planning/transcomm.htm](http://www.trinitycounty.org/Departments/Planning/transcomm.htm)

**Tulare County Association of Governments**  
Location: Visalia  
Website: <http://www.tularecog.org/>

**Tuolumne County Transportation Council**  
Location: Sonora  
Website: <http://www.tuolumnecounty.ca.gov/>